

SINCLAIR OIL & GAS COMPANY

1960 AUG 29 AM 8:35

POST OFFICE BOX 1470

MIDLAND, TEXAS

August 26, 1960

R. L. ELSTON
VICE PRES. & DIVISION MANAGER

O. G. SIMPSON
ASSISTANT DIVISION MANAGER

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission (L)
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Sinclair Oil & Gas Company hereby makes application for a 320 acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be assigned to their State 157 "D" Well No. 7. This well is located 330' from the South line and 2310' from the West line of Section 12, T-22-S, R-36-E. As this well was completed November 10, 1939, as an oil well in the Arrowhead Pool, it therefore qualifies for the 330' tolerance granted by Rule 5 (B) of Order No. R-1670 and thus qualifies in this respect for a 320 acre non-standard gas proration unit assignment. The well has been shut in since March 1958 after depleting said Arrowhead Pool. Application is also made for administrative approval of an unorthodox location as provided under Rule 3 of the General Rules and Regulations.

With respect to the establishment of the 320 acre non-standard gas proration unit, the following information is hereby submitted under the provisions of Rule 5 (C) of Order No. R-1670.

(1) The proposed non-standard gas proration unit is the South half of said Section 12 and therefore, consists of contiguous quarter quarter sections and lies wholly within a single governmental section. (See attached ownership plat)

(2) The entire non-standard gas proration unit may reasonably be presumed to be productive of gas from the Eumont Gas Pool as is evident by development in all directions.

(3) The length or width of the non-standard gas proration unit does not exceed 5280'.

(4) All operators as shown on the attached plat and as listed below who own interests within 1500' of the well or within the same governmental section have been notified by registered mail with copies of this application this date.

C. S. TINKLER
DIVISION EXPLORATION SUPT.

J. MEFFORD
DIVISION PRODUCTION SUPT.

F. C. ROGERS
DIVISION GAS & GAS PRODUCTS SUPT.

due Sep 19
227
NSL
(waiting period)

With respect to the unorthodox location, we wish to submit the following information under the provisions of Rule 3 of Order No. R-1670.

(1) The necessity for the unorthodox location is occasioned by the recompletion of our No. 7 well which was originally completed November 10, 1939, in the Arrowhead Pool.

(2) All operators as shown on the attached plat and as listed below who own interests within 1980' of the proposed well have been furnished copies of this application by registered mail this date.

I certify that the information contained in these applications is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Yours very truly,



N. F. Gullledge
Assistant Division
Production Superintendent



Subscribed and sworn before me this 26th day of August, 1960.


Notary Public in and for
Midland County, Texas

cc: Gulf Oil Corporation
P. O. Box 1150
Midland, Texas

Ohio Oil Company
Midland National Bank Bldg.
Midland, Texas

MAIN OFFICE DEC
1950 SEP 15 PM 1 23

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE 9/8/60

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Re: Proposed NSP 526

Proposed NSL 227

Proposed NFC

Proposed DC

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated
for the Sinclair Oil & Gas Co. State 157 "D" #7 12-22-36
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Dual dedication ^{et} acreage-concur with JWR---EFE

Open hole completion only open 7' into Eumont Pool & 43' into Arrowhead

Pool. Recommend that this well be classified as an Arrowhead well-not

Eumont. Top Grayburg 3657'. Also Sinclair wells #1,2,3,4,5,6 & 8 are

all producing from the same geologic zone as this well (#7). They are
are all classified Arrowhead. Some wells are completed higher or lower

or both. I recommend that Yours very truly,

this well only have a 40 acre

dedication and be classi- OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

fied as Arrowhead.---JWR

9/19
Andy
Anderson
says Sinclair
will plug back
so lowermost
perforation will
be above the
base of the
Zuccon
Issue NSP contingent
upon this being done.

(11)